

Contact

computermusen@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/mileitner
(LinkedIn)

www.computermusen.dk
(Company)

bliktuden.com (Portfolio)
adamjacoby.dk (Portfolio)

Top Skills

B2B

Business Development

Solution Selling

Languages

German (Professional Working)

English (Full Professional)

Swedish (Elementary)

Publications

Nyt IT firma i Albertslund sikrer dine data

Så er der serveret!

Michael Leitner

Want 20 years of IT experience to your company?

Albertslund, Capital Region, Denmark

Summary

Do you need to control your IT in the company?

Do you want a different angle to your company's IT setup?

After working as an IT manager in the late 90's and until I started as 100% self-employed in 2012, I have the experience needed to help companies with their small, as big problems.

In my company Computermusen, I help large and small companies get control of their installations, software and hardware, networks and not least their wishes for future business skills.

Likewise, Computermusen offers website offer solutions, shops and presentation pages.

I have the experience needed, since my point of view may be a little different than you are used to, since in my working life I have worked in other countries with, for example, IT security and combating IT threats.

Computermusen was created because I wanted to give small and medium-sized businesses a chance to join, without compromising on the price and the quality.

So if you have a business and you or your boss are unsure how to approach a particular case, whether it is hardware or software, please contact me to hear more.

See more at www.Computermusen.dk or at www.facebook.com/computermusen

I look forward to hearing from you. And remember to offer the right job, there is the opportunity to hire me on project-like terms or as a Freelancer.

Experience

Computermusen.dk

Director

January 2001 - Present

Im still having this company

Computermusen.dk

Owner

January 2003 - Present

IT consultant for SMEs in need of IT security, managing their IT procurement, network maintenance, equipment and websites. Optimization and integration of the company in the Cloud, including with help with setting up Office365, in whole or in part. Advice on new and more modern equipment that can help the company to achieve greater efficiency.

In addition to this, I also support individuals with problems with IT equipment and other IT technical things.

Nordisk Cryobank ApS

Head of IT & Online Manager

October 2012 - May 2014 (1 year 8 months)

Frederiksberg

Maintenance and optimization of IT technical nature such as continuous security on all platforms and setup of new equipment.

Online sales and marketing tasks, ranging from booking campaigns to website design, optimization, as well as project management by external consultants as well as internal projects.

Likewise CRM management of customers and suppliers.

PartnerStore ApS

Shop manager and head of IT

April 2008 - September 2012 (4 years 6 months)

Hedehusene, Denmark

Overall IT responsibility for systems internal IT management and security.

Responsibility for e-shop solutions and order processing on e.platform.

Support Manager for Supporters.

Great knowledge about B2B sales and B2C sales. Experience with branded applied arts, such as Rosendahl, Menu, Sagaform, Georg Jensen, Zwilling,

Eva Denmark etc. End-user sales on e-platform and contact with various suppliers in the area.

Transport agreements were also negotiated in place at PostNord, UPS and GLS. Ongoing follow-up to these agreements. In 4 years we managed to get a customer platform of approx. 1.2 million users on the b2c section in 10 countries.

Nyman Messerschmidt A/S
Head of IT & Online Manager
May 2001 - April 2008 (7 years)

IT manager at the company and was responsible for the internal and external agreements at IT. Maintenance of IT equipment. ca. 300 PCs, desktop and laptop.

In addition, teach the use of Windows and the office suite for on-site students.

Fastweb
IT supporter
January 2000 - March 2001 (1 year 3 months)
IT support for end-user customers on web platforms.

Mickeys Madbiks
Independent owner of sandwich shop
1999 - 2000 (1 year)
Own company at Frederiksberg with sale of Danish Smørrebrød and sandwiches etc.

Tele Greenland
Head Chef
1997 - 1998 (1 year)
Greenland
Head of kitchen and weather detector at Telebase in Prins Christians Sund, Ikerrasasuaq

Marinetten
Head Chef
January 1996 - December 1996 (1 year)
Chef with staff responsibilities, waiters and chefs.

Education

Silkeborg tekniske skole

3 semesters, Culinary Arts/Chef Training · (1994 - 1995)

Kolding tekniske skole

Educated chef, Culinary Arts/Chef Training · (1995 - 1996)

Vejle tekniske skole

1 and 2 semesters, Culinary Arts/Chef Training · (1992 - 1994)

Hyllehøjskolen

10th grade, Graduating · (1981 - 1992)